Elliott Duchon, Superintendent
4850 Pedley Road, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 T 951.360.4100

February 17, 2021

Dear JUSD Families,

Jurupa Unified would like to provide you with an update regarding our ability
to reopen schools. Each week California releases updated County metrics
for COVID-19 on their website. Last week, Riverside County’s Adjusted
Case Rate (ACR) was 44.9 cases per 100,000 population. This week, that
rate has decreased to 28.8 cases per 100,000, which is closer to the
threshold required to open elementary schools (25 cases or below for 5
consecutive days).

District staff continue to prepare plans for the wide range of reopening
scenarios the district will face. Once clearance is received, information on
reopening will be communicated to families.

Secondary schools have a different threshold for reopening (7 cases or less).
As the ACR continues to drop, we will provide further information on
secondary schools reopening.

Thank you for your patience as we move forward in this process.

Sincerely,

Elliott Duéhon
Superintendent
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https://covid19.ca.gov/safer-economy/#county-status

Elliott Duchon, Superintendent
4850 Pedley Road, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 T 951.360.4100

Estimadas familias de JUSD,

El Distrito Escolar Unificado de Jurupa desea brindarle una actualizacion
sobre nuestra capacidad para reabrir nuestras escuelas. Cada semana, el
estado de California publica métricas actualizadas del condado para
COVID-19 en su sitio web. La semana pasada, la tasa de casos ajustada
(ACR) del condado de Riverside fue de 44,9 casos por 100.000 habitantes.
Esta semana, esa tasa ha disminuido a 28,8 casos por cada 100.000, que
esta mas cerca del requisito para abrir las escuelas primarias (25 casos o
menos durante 5 dias consecutivos).

El personal del distrito contintia preparando planes para la amplia gama de
escenarios de reapertura que enfrentara el distrito. Una vez que se reciba
la autorizacion, la informacion sobre la reapertura se comunicara a las
familias.

Las escuelas secundarias tienen un requisito de reapertura diferente (7
casos o menos). A medida que el ACR continte disminuyendo,
brindaremos mas informacion sobre la reapertura de las escuelas
secundarias.

Gracias por su paciencia mientras avanzamos en este proceso.

Atentamente,

Elliott Duéhon
Superintendente
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